



Sen. Jacqueline Y. Collins

Filed: 4/29/2010

09600HB6462sam003

LRB096 21099 RLC 40781 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 6462

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend House Bill 6462, AS AMENDED,
3 with reference to page and line numbers of Senate Amendment No.
4 1, on page 18, by replacing line 16 with the following:
5 "and Sections 11-14.1, 11-15, 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17, 11-17.1,
6 11-18, 11-18.1, ~~and~~ 11-19, 11-19.1, or 11-19.2 of this"; and

7 on page 24, by replacing line 1 with the following:
8 "11-14, 11-14.1, 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17, 11-17.1, 11-18,
9 11-18.1, ~~and~~ 11-19, 11-19.1, or 11-19.2 of this Code is
10 guilty"; and

11 on page 25, by replacing line 23 with the following:
12 "11-14, 11-14.1, 11-15, 11-16, 11-17, 11-17.1, 11-18, 11-18.1,
13 11-19, 11-19.1, or 11-19.2 of this Code, is guilty"; and

14 on page 27, by replacing lines 1 and 2 with the following:
15 "of convictions under this Section and Sections 11-14, 11-14.1,

1 11-15, 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17.1, 11-18, 11-18.1, ~~and~~ 11-19,
2 11-19.1, or 11-19.2 of this Code, is guilty of a Class 3 4";
3 and

4 on page 28, by replacing lines 2 and 3 with the following:
5 "Class 1 felony. A person convicted of a second or subsequent
6 violation of this Section, or of any combination of such number
7 of convictions under this Section and Sections 11-14, 11-14.1,
8 11-15, 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17, 11-18, 11-18.1, 11-19, 11-19.1,
9 or 11-19.2 of this Code, is guilty of a Class X felony."; and

10 on page 28, by replacing lines 22 and 23 with the following:
11 "under this Section and Sections 11-14, 11-14.1, 11-15,
12 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17, 11-17.1, 11-18.1, ~~and~~ 11-19, 11-19.1, or
13 11-19.2 of this Code, is guilty of a Class 3 4 felony. ~~When a~~";
14 and

15 on page 30, by replacing line 3 with the following:
16 "and Sections 11-14, 11-14.1, 11-15, 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17,
17 11-17.1, 11-18, 11-19, 11-19.1, or 11-19.2 of this"; and

18 on page 31, by replacing line 3 with the following:
19 "Section and Sections 11-14, 11-14.1, 11-15, 11-15.1, 11-16,
20 11-17, 11-17.1, 11-18, ~~and~~ 11-18.1, 11-19.1, or 11-19.2 of";
21 and

1 on page 32, line 16, by inserting after the period the
2 following:

3 "A person convicted of a second or subsequent violation of this
4 Section, or of any combination of such number of convictions
5 under this Section and Sections 11-14, 11-14.1, 11-15, 11-15.1,
6 11-16, 11-17, 11-17.1, 11-18, 11-18.1, 11-19, or 11-19.2 of
7 this Code, is guilty of a Class X felony."; and

8 on page 34, by replacing lines 19 and 20 with the following:

9 "10-9, 10-14, 11-14.1, 11-15, 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17, 11-17.1,
10 11-18, 11-18.1, 11-19, 11-19.1, or 11-19.2 of this Code, may
11 tow and impound any vehicle"; and

12 on page 34, line 22, by replacing "charged with" with "arrested
13 for"; and

14 on page 34, line 24, by inserting after the period the
15 following:

16 "The person may recover the vehicle from the impound after a
17 minimum of 2 hours after arrest upon payment of the fee."; and

18 on page 35, by replacing lines 10 and 11 with the following:

19 "an investigation into any violation of Section 10-9, 11-14,
20 11-14.1, 11-15, 11-15.1, 11-16, 11-17, 11-17.1, 11-18,
21 11-18.1, 11-19, 11-19.1, or 11-19.2".